

PROFILE

Susan is a Town Judge, Acting City Judge and highly qualified attorney representing high profile clients in corporate transactions, complex civil litigations, intellectual property, aviation, employment and family and criminal matters. Having served as legal counsel with one of the largest law firms in the world, Fortune 500 companies, and elected to lead judicial organizations, Susan provides clients and judiciary with proven professional experience.

BAR ADMISSIONS

United States Supreme Court; United States District Courts -Southern & Eastern Districts NY; New York; and Connecticut

AWARDS

DC Magistrates Pres. Award 2021 Women Trailblazer, USA Today 2017 Hall of Judges, NYLS, 2017

PUBLICATIONS

NYSMA Magistrate Magazine 2021 "Report of Aviation Safety", 64 J. Air L. & Comm. 771

LICENSES & SKILLS

Commercial Pilot, Multi-Engine, Instrument Rated

SUSAN SULLIVAN BISCEGLIA, ESQ.

Judge & Attorney at Law

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

NYSUCS- Acting City of Poughkeepsie Judge – 2022 – 5/2023 Town of LaGrange – Judge: 2018 -Present Towns of Pawling/UnionVale/Patterson – AJTC: 2021/2022 Village of Wappingers Falls – Assoc. Judge: 2016 - 2020

Sullivan Bisceglia Law Firm, PC – Principal Attorney: 2003 - Present Handle family law (custody, support, attorney for the child), criminal law, as well as civil litigation, corporate, aviation, and real property matters (previous Part 36 Referee and Guardian).

New York State Industrial Board of Appeals – Member: 2005-2009 Conducted hearings and rendered decisions in employment, labor, public safety and regulatory matters.

IBM – Corporate Attorney: 2001-2004

Handled international business transactions, managed legal functions and provided counsel to executives regarding business, intellectual property and employment matters.

Clifford Chance Rogers & Wells, LLP, NY, NY – Attorney: 1998-2001 Handled \$150 million EXIM Bank finance of Boeing Business Jets; MasterCard antitrust litigation, and mergers and acquisitions.

EDUCATION

NY Law School, J.D. – Top 2%; Moot Court, Air & Space Law Marist College. B.S., Paralegal Certificate /DC College, A.S.

OTHER EXPERIENCE

NYS Magistrates Association – 2nd VP, Director: 2017 – Present Chair: Legal, Legislative and Judicial Wellness Committees

DC Magistrates Association – Past-Pres., VP, Sec.: 2017- Present Chair: Dutchess County Centralized Arraignment Committee

Hon. James Benson, DC Surrogate, AJSC - Law Clerk Intern: 1992

BOARDS/COMMUNITY

LaGrange Rotary and Lions Clubs; Hospice; Walkway Over the Hudson; Vassar Warner Home; Chamber Foundation; NYS Bar Judicial Comm., Moot Court Judge; DC Criminal Justice Council